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Malave, Erin

From: Melissa Bajsa [mbajsa@campbelllaw.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, October 06, 2010 4.06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address changes

Please change the physical address AND the mailing address for the following corporations:

FRCM old address:
523 E Central Ave.
Winter Haven, FL 33880

TO new address:
1861 N. Crystal Lake Dr.
Lakeland, FL 33801

1. D. Michael Campbell PA - P92000004647 '
2. Race Ready, LLC - 48000071620~

3. Rainmaker |ll, LLC 67800388

4, Simplified Qil Sampling.

Thank you.

Melissa Bajsa, Legal Assistant
Campbelt Law

1861 N. Crystal Lake Drive
Lakeland, FL 33801

Tel: (863) 292-9928

Fax: (863) 292-9848
www.campbelllaw.com

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521 and is legally privileged.
The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the
party or parties addressed and named in this message. This communicaticn and all
attachments, if any, are intended to be and to remain confidential, and it may be
subject to the applicable attorney - client and or work product privileges. If you are not
the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in
error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message
and its attachments. Do not deliver, distribute, or copy this message and or any
attachments if you are not the intended recipient. Do not disclose the contents or take
any action in reliance upon the information contained in this communication or any
attachments. Although this E-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
and opened, it is the responsibility-of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Campbell Law, for damage arising in any way from its use,
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